From: Tara Everson <tara@planitconsulting.co.uk>

Sent: 29 January 2026 11:17:51 UTC+00:00

To: "Daniel.Holmes" <Daniel.Holmes@horsham.gov.uk>

Cc: "baynards@baynards.com" <baynards@baynards.com>

Subject: RE: DC/25/2011 - Rowhook Hill Farm Bognor Road Broadbridge Heath
Hi Daniel

I've looked at the 2 x consultation responses and there appears to be some misunderstanding
as to the site/what is being proposed.

I note that the application site description has omitted reference to Baynards Motor Company.
The correct address was chosen on Planning Portal (see below) but somehow is incomplete on
the subsequent application form.
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(TE) Baynards Col to flexible E(g) and sui generis Application Actios Received by LPA  Version 1
Full planning permission Reference: PP-14440864

Address: Baynards Motor Company, Rowhook Hill Farm, Bognor Road, Broadbridge Heath, RH12 395
e ———

Easting: 513199, Northing: 133893  Saved: Thu 04 Dec 23025 162621

However, anyone reviewing the application would be clear as to which site/building is involved.

The building is already in use as a vehicle sales/valeting/preparation workshop; the only change
sought is for an additional use as a MOT centre.

The existing structure is not a temporary container. You will have noted this on site and there
are photos in our statement. The site has been established as a commercial site for over 40
years, evidenced by the planning history.

We note the Parish Council’s acknowledgement that the site has operated as a car premises
with very infrequent noise or disturbance. However, they raise concern about “increased noise,
disturbance and activity, potentially from early morning onwards. Activities such as vehicle
movements, valeting, MOT testing and workshop operations would have a material adverse
impact on the living conditions of nearby residents.”

To make clear, the building is already in a lawfully established use as a vehicle sales workshop
for display and sale of vehicles together with vehicle preparation, valeting and carrying out of
pre-sales safety checks. There are already vehicle movements, valeting and workshop
operations. The Parish Council acknowledge this noise is acceptable.

The only new element is the MOT centre. This is a Class E(g) use which, by its very definition,
is a use which can be carried out in any residential area without detriment to the amenity of that



area by reason of noise, vibration, smell, fumes, smoke, soot, ash, dust or grit. There will be no
material change in operations on site above those that already exist, and certainly no greater
impact on neighbouring amenity.

Water neutrality is not a material consideration. Valeting is part of the existing, established use.
The proposed MOT element does not require valeting.

We suspect that the Parish Council has reviewed the wrong site. They raise concern about
creating an undesirable precedent, “similar to the caravans located in an open field nearby”. The
application building is at the front of the site. The applicant does not own any fields to the West.

We have also read the EH officer's comments. The suggested conditions are not relevant, as
they relate to the construction of a building (our proposal is simply change of use of existing).

A noise impact assessment is also unnecessary. As the information provided with the
application explains, the additional MOT use is a use that can be carried out in a residential
area without having a noise impact. To clarify, the Government’s website below sets out what
happens during an MOT test.

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/car-parts-checked-at-an-mot/car-parts-checked-at-
an-mot

If you do have any concerns, please can you let us know so that they can be addressed.

Kind regards, Tara

Tara Everson MRTPI

Planit Consulting

01483 415753

07887 485598 (via WhatsApp)
tara@planitconsulting.co.uk

www.planitconsulting.co.uk

3 Innovation Place, Douglas Drive, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1JX
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From: Daniel.Holmes <Daniel.Holmes@horsham.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 January 2026 10:52


https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/5rCqCj8B4CY50qziWf2HmkVWK?domain=gov.uk
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/5rCqCj8B4CY50qziWf2HmkVWK?domain=gov.uk
mailto:tara@planitconsulting.co.uk
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/tG_RCl704f1nlZWCyiLHzrLgk?domain=planitconsulting.co.uk/

To: Tara Everson <tara@planitconsulting.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DC/25/2011 - Rowhook Hill Farm Bognor Road Broadbridge Heath

Hi Tara,
| don’t have any comments at this stage but will be back in touch if | need anything more
and my recommendation.

Kind regards,

Daniel Holmes

Senior Planning Officer
Telephone: 01403 215190
Horsham

District
Council

Email: Daniel.Holmes@horsham.gov.uk

OXono

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Jane Eaton

Horsham District Council will only accept service of documents by email if they are sent to
legal@horsham.gov.uk. Any documents sent to individual email addresses will not be accepted under any
circumstances.

Communications received after 5pm will be regarded as being served on the next working day.

Please contact us in advance if your email, including any attachments, is going to exceed 30MB.

From: Tara Everson <tara@planitconsulting.co.uk>

Sent: 19 January 2026 10:56

To: Daniel.Holmes <Daniel.Holmes@horsham.gov.uk>

Subject: DC/25/2011 - Rowhook Hill Farm Bognor Road Broadbridge Heath

Dear Daniel

| see you are the planning officer for this application and understand from the applicant that you
visited the site last week.

Do you require any further information or clarification on any point? Do you think you’ll be able
to recommend the application for approval?

Kind regards, Tara

Tara Everson MRTPI
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Planit Consulting

Phone: 01483 415753
Mobile: 07887 485598 (via WhatsApp)

Email: tara@planitconsulting.co.uk
Website: www.planitconsulting.co.uk
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Save money, energy and the environment — do you need to print this email?

This is an email from Planit Consulting. The content of this email is confidential to the ordinary user of the email address to
which it is addressed. No-one else may place any reliance upon it or copy or forward all or any of it in any form. If you receive
this email in error, please accept our apologies. We should be obliged if you would inform us by telephone on +44 (0)1483
415753 or email us at info@planitconsulting.co.uk to advise us that you have received this email in error and delete all copies
from your system.

Our website www.planitconsulting.co.uk gives information about our Privacy Policy and how we process your personal data,
including the use of cookies, as well as other information about Planit Consulting.

Cybercrime and fraud is on the increase. If you receive an email or other electronic communication purporting to be from this
firm changing details of any account of ours to which monies are to be sent, it is unlikely to be genuine. Please do not act on the
communication but contact us immediately at the telephone number or email address on our website.

Disclaimer

IMPORTANT NOTICE This e-mail might contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; you may not use or pass it to anyone
else. Whilst every care has been taken to check this outgoing e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry
out checks upon receipt. Horsham District Council does not accept liability for any damage caused. E-mail
transmission cannot guarantee to be secure or error free. This e-mail does not create any legal relations,
contractual or otherwise. Any views or opinions expressed are personal to the author and do not necessarily
represent those of Horsham District Council. This Council does not accept liability for any unauthorised/unlawful
statement made by an employee. Information in this e mail may be subject to public disclosure in accordance with
the law. Horsham District Council cannot guarantee that it will not provide this e mail to a third party. The Council
reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with the law. If this e-mail message or any attachments are
incomplete or unreadable, please telephone 01403 215100 or e-mail customer.services@horsham.gov.uk. Any
reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast
Ltd.
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